St. Dominic Catholic School Booster Club Minutes

Meeting Date: 09/11/2016
Meeting Time: 6:30 PM

Presiding: Pat Geenwood, President

Officers

Present: Pat Greenwood (President), Nina Whigham (Vice President), Elizabeth Howell

(Secretary), Michi Lunceford (Treasurer)

Coordinators

Present: Matt Adams (Football), Stephen Janowski (Volleyball), Tim Adams & Ginny Turner (Basketball), Brad Smith & Mary Smith (Concessions), Mark Heim

(Communications)

President called meeting to order at 6:30 pm and opened with an Our Father .

David Weems, CYO Director, and Fr. Cink have expressed the importance of praying before and after practices, and always before games. Remind coaches of this!

Minutes of the regular meeting held on July 31, 2016 - APPROVED and will be posted to the website.

Treasurer's Report – Michi Lunceford handed out a financial report of revenues and expenses from Jamboree (attached). Nina Whigham stated that there are very few unpaid registrations. She emailed rosters with paid/unpaid to coordinators to pass down to coaches.

Football Jamboree

Fr. Cink informed President that this was the first year Jamboree received NO complaints! Great job! Received thank you from residents of Santa Maria Ct. for alleviating parking issue.

Suggestions tossed around for next year, including mister fans, walking around selling drinks, industrial fan under pavillion, etc.

Mary Smith will find out which school in the flood affected area of Louisiana is in need of library books, etc., for BC to send concession profits percentage.

Knights of Columbus Chili Cookoff - BC won! Brad Smith took the reigns and was proudly assisted by 2 of our student athletes - Bradley Smith & Heath Whigham, pot-stirrer extraordinaires. Brad also reminded us that KoC offered to reimburse BC for expenses related to this. BC opted to decline this offer.

Sports Registration – PayPal encouraged and checks accepted. If opting to pay by check, parents are strongly encouraged to send check to PO Box rather than to school with child.

Play Like a Champion Training (PLACT)

Final training session for Fall sports coaches is Wednesday, September 14, 2016. Communications Coordinator will post information about this. BC will reach out to CYO to find out if they would consider offering 1 or 2 additional sessions over the next couple weeks.

CYO Coaches must have a card which proves they are certified, hanging in a lanyard around their neck, or they will not be allowed on the sideline.

Basketball Preparations

Tim Adams will email coaches from last year to see if they would still like to coach again, as well as advertising for others who may want to coach.

Registration will open Saturday, October 1, 2016 and close Monday, October 31, 2016. Necessary drafts will be held ASAP following registration close, and practices scheduled to begin November 14 (tentative).

Side-by-Side Refrigerator donated by parents of Brandy Watts

This will go in Concessions room for BC use only, to store food/drinks and avoid using Murphy Center refrigerated storage.

Overhead lights in gym in need of repairing/replacing - Pat will contact Chris Cink about this.

Use of alternate logos – Per Stephen Janowski, Michele Grimes said that this was not allowed. Stephen expressed concern about the additional cost to have a multi-color logo placed on the new volleyball jerseys

Divider Screen for Gym

Stephen Janowski spoke with a company who will not charge to come on site and give an estimate; Stephen will get 2-3 quotes to bring before the BC.

Beach Volleyball - Stephen would like to coordinate a beach tournament to be held at Tropics on the Causeway. He will reach out to CYO first to see if they are interesting in sanctioning the tournament.

New trophy cases

Brad Smith will ask a family member about building one; BC will also get prices through other outlets.

Fundraisers briefly discussed

Middle school dances

Movie nights

COORDINATOR REPORTS

FOOTBALL – has a few registration fees to collect but not much other than that.

SOCCER

Very few outstanding registration fees. Unpaid registrants not allowed to participate until paid in full All jerseys arrived and were delivered on time!

New nets are on Big goals. Field needs to be treated for ants, especially around new benches

Matt Shawcross will coordinate <u>Superstars</u>; will begin Saturday, Sept 17 @ 1:30 pm. Three players shy of having 6 teams of 6. Parents expressed discouragement over Saturday practices/games, but there is no conflict with CYO.

Will reach out to other soccer coordinators to begin planning Truxillo tournament, scheduled for between end of soccer season and Toy Bowl.

VOLLEYBALL - New jersey's came in! Revised schedule

CHEERLEADING – No report

<u>BASKETBALL</u> – in need of coordinator for Superstar. Pat will contact Anthony Midgette for suggestions; will then advertise if necessary. Would prefer a newer parent take over.

TRACK - No report.

<u>CONCESSIONS</u> – next thing will be volleyball tournament and Truxillo tournament

LITTLE FIELD DAY - No report

<u>UNIFORMS</u> – Michi announced uniform sales from Book Drop and sales of spirit items at Jamboree

<u>COMMUNICATIONS</u> – Twitter & FB going well, followers increasing. Please send photos from sporting events to stdominicsocialmedia@gmail.com.

Bulletin announcements must be submitted 2 weeks prior to publish date

<u>TOY BOWL</u> – Inquired if BC will reimburse parents (who turn in receipts) for Toy Bowl tailgate expenses. Those present agreed that was acceptable, pending further information on the tailgate event.

Additional comments/suggestions/issue

Mark suggested installing ceiling fans under the pavilion. Brad Smith will follow up.

Meeting Adjourned @ 7:54 pm with a Glory Be – Next meeting to be held Sunday, October 2, 2016 @ 6:30 pm.